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Attn: Christine Long, Registrar 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 

 
Re: EB-2020-0030 – Hydro One Networks Inc. Distribution 2021 Rates – Cost Claim Reply 

 
We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). We are in receipt of Hydro One’s objection to 
SEC’s cost claim. SEC relies on the letter accompanying its cost claim, which addresses the issue 
raised in Hydro One's objection. SEC requests the Board exercise its discretion and award it the full 
amount included in the cost claim. 
 
Yours very truly, 
Shepherd Rubenstein P.C. 
 
 
 
Mark Rubenstein 
 
cc:    Wayne McNally, SEC (by email) 

Hydro One Networks Inc. (by email) 
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